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Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision


Russ Johnson <rjohnson@salidapolice.com> Thu, Nov 17, 2022 at 9:36 AM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

No issues from PD at this point.

 

Thanks,

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision


Higgins, Dan <Daniel.Higgins@atmosenergy.com> Wed, Nov 16, 2022 at 4:40 PM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

Franco,

I spoke to Jan Smith about this.

The service line that serves 1440 L St. crosses the neighbor’s lot (1450 L st.).  An easement is not in place for that line
but needs to be, or the line needs to be relocated.

We will work with Jan to resolve the issue.

Other than that, Atmos Energy has no additional comments.

Thanks,

Dan

 

From: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>


Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Higgins, Dan <Daniel.Higgins@atmosenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision

 

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos Energy. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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EXTERNAL - STOP & THINK before opening links and attachments.

Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision

6 messages

Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com> Tue, Nov 15, 2022 at 3:29 PM
To: sterling.s.waugh@xcelenergy.com, christopher.b.moffett@xcelenergy.com

Xcel,
Please see the attached, an agency review needed for a minor subdivision request for 1440 L St.
If you have any questions or comments please let me know.

Review comments are needed by November 29th. 
Thanks!

-- 

Franco Palumbo

Planning Technician

ph: (719) 530.2638

Agency Review.pdf

1887K

Moffett, Christopher B <Christopher.B.Moffett@xcelenergy.com> Wed, Nov 16, 2022 at 8:43 AM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>, "Waugh, Sterling S" <Sterling.S.Waugh@xcelenergy.com>

Good Morning!

Xcel energy would like all set backs on this to be declared easements. Especially around the new lot.

Thanks

 

From: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>


Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 3:29 PM

To: Waugh, Sterling S <Sterling.S.Waugh@xcelenergy.com>; Moffett, Christopher B <Christopher.B.Moffett@
xcelenergy.com>

Subject: Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision

 

Xcel,

Please see the attached, an agency review needed for a minor subdivision request for 1440 L St.

If you have any questions or comments please let me know.


Review comments are needed by November 29th. 

Thanks!

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=0f9c7934ed&view=att&th=1847d6966176e96a&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_laiseeo00&safe=1&zw
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--

Franco Palumbo

Planning Technician

ph: (719) 530.2638

Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com> Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 12:25 PM
To: "Moffett, Christopher B" <Christopher.B.Moffett@xcelenergy.com>

The front yard setback is 20'. A typical easement is 10' I thought? 
[Quoted text hidden]
Franco Palumbo

Planning Technician

ph: (719) 530.2638

Moffett, Christopher B <Christopher.B.Moffett@xcelenergy.com> Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 12:29 PM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

We are looking for the side lot setbacks to be easements as well.

[Quoted text hidden]

Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com> Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 12:31 PM
To: "Moffett, Christopher B" <Christopher.B.Moffett@xcelenergy.com>

Yeah I understand that. Typical setbacks on the side lot lines are 5'. 
But the front setback / easement, how large are you requiring? 10'?
[Quoted text hidden]
Franco Palumbo

Planning Technician

ph: (719) 530.2638

Moffett, Christopher B <Christopher.B.Moffett@xcelenergy.com> Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 1:27 PM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

15’ is best.

[Quoted text hidden]
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Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision


David Lady <david.lady@cityofsalida.com> Thu, Nov 17, 2022 at 4:13 PM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

I have no concerns. With it being a minor subdivision, you may want to check with Kristi about fees in lieu for
sidewalks. I believe they would be required to put them in. However, in this location I would recommend fees in lieu
for this frontage.

 

 

From: Franco Palumbo [mailto:franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 3:28 PM

To: David Lady <david.lady@cityofsalida.com>

Subject: Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision

 

David,

Please see the attached, an agency review needed for a minor subdivision request for 1440 L St.

If you have any questions or comments please let me know.


Review comments are needed by November 29th. 

Thanks!

 

--

Franco Palumbo

Planning Technician

ph: (719) 530.2638

mailto:franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com
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--

Franco Palumbo

Planning Technician

ph: (719) 530.2638

 

--

Franco Palumbo

Planning Technician

ph: (719) 530.2638
[Quoted text hidden]

Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com> Fri, Dec 2, 2022 at 11:18 AM
To: David Lady <david.lady@cityofsalida.com>

David,
If it comes down to variance for allowing a private sewer service extending to main. What is the justification for this? 
Nonconforming buildout of subdivision, the area being substantially builtout? 
Thanks!
[Quoted text hidden]

David Lady <david.lady@cityofsalida.com> Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 4:51 PM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

Franco,

 

Due to the non-conforming nature of the neighborhood and built out status, granting a variance to extend a private
service across the adjacent lot would be supported. It would, however, be the applicants responsibility to obtain all
easements and agreements necessary from the adjacent property owner to have legal connection to the main.
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Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision


Blackburn, David <dblackburn@salidaschools.org> Tue, Nov 15, 2022 at 5:06 PM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

The district will accept fees in lieu of land.

Respectfully,


Dr. D. Blackburn

Superintendent

719.530.5203
719-221-5915
salidaschools.com 


[Quoted text hidden]

http://salidaschools.com/


11/29/22, 3:52 PM City of Salida Mail - Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0f9c7934ed&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1750872395396141212&simpl=msg-f%3A17508723953… 1/1

Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

Agency Review - 1440 L Street - Minor Subdivision


Renee Thonhoff <renee.thonhoff@cityofsalida.com> Tue, Nov 29, 2022 at 3:46 PM
To: Franco Palumbo <franco.palumbo@cityofsalida.com>

1440 L Street is classified as  Residential with Restricted ADU and has a water/sewer utility account.

System development fees would need to be paid for the second lot if and when developed.

Easy ways to
pay your utility bill: auto pay with a checking account, phone
payments 833.892.0176, or pay
online please register at https://www.municipalonlinepayments.com/salidaco or download our iOS or Android
app MyCivic Utilities. where you can now
set up auto pay!

Sender and receiver should be mindful that all my incoming and outgoing emails may be subject to the Colorado Open Records Act, § 24-
72-100.1, et seq.


[Quoted text hidden]
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